North Carolina Department of Public Safety

Prevent. Protect. Prepare.

—

Roy Cooper, Governor Casandra Skinner Hoekstra, Interim Secretary

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chairs of the Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Justice and Public Safety
Chairs of the House Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety
Chairs of the Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety

FROM: Casandra Skinner Hoekstra, Interim Secretan
RE: Lapsed Salary Report
DATE: August 1, 2021

Pursuant to S.L. 2017-57, Section 16.3, the Department of Public Safety shall report on
February 1 and August 1 of each year to the chairs of the Joint Legislative Oversight Committee
on Justice and Public Safety and the chairs of the House of Representatives Appropriations
Committee on Justice and Public Safety and the Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice
and Public Safety. The report shall include the following:

(1) Amount of lapsed salary generated by fund code for the previous six months.
2) An itemized accounting of the use of lapsed salary funds including:

Fund code.

Current certified budget.

Annual projected expenditure.

Annual projected shortfall.

Amount of lapsed salary funds transferred to date.
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The August 1 report shall include an annual accounting of this information for the previous
fiscal year.
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